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October 5, 2006 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Council Members 
 
FROM: Lynn Palensky 
 
SUBJECT: Status of the Resources Report  - CBFWA 
 
 
Brian Lipscomb from Columbia Basin Fish and Wildlife Authority (CBFWA) will present the 
draft Status of the Resources Annual Report to the Council.  In addition, he will demonstrate the 
website prototype for the project. 
 
An earlier version was presented to the Council at the May meeting. This report is being 
developed by CBFWA and intended for use by managers, policy makers, and the general public.  
There will be a paper report as well as an interactive web version.  The report will provide a 
summary by subbasin on:  

• Salmonid resources, status, factors limiting production, and biological objectives for each 
species 

• A map of each subbasin that depicts project locations, funding level and general project 
type 

• Expenditures by organization type and activity type, and funding years 
• Land ownership  
• Select project accomplishments 
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